

From: C. Scott Fulton [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: Invitation to a private reception honoring distinguished guests of the Second Global Symposium on January 31, 2020.
Date: January 19, 2020 at 04:35
To: Fletcher, Charles [REDACTED]
Cc: Dawn M Nekoba [REDACTED], Denise Antolini [REDACTED] de Windt Claudia [REDACTED]

Yes, I plan to attend. Thanks, Scott

Scott Fulton
President
Environmental Law Institute (ELI)
www.eli.org

On Jan 19, 2020, at 1:16 AM, Fletcher, Charles [REDACTED] > wrote:

External Email - If suspicious, please contact [REDACTED]

I plan to attend. Many thanks. Chip

On Wed, Jan 15, 2020 at 2:40 PM Dawn M Nekoba [REDACTED] wrote:

Aloha,

Justice Wilson would like to invite you to a reception honoring the Honorable Chief Justices, Justices, Judges, and distinguished guests of the Second Global Symposium. Please see attached invitation. We ask that you RSVP by Monday January 27, 2020. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Mahalol

Dawn Nekoba
Judicial Assistant to
Associate Justice Michael D. Wilson
[REDACTED]